Sueur

COUNTY

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
(507) 357-8538

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: APRIL 19, 2018

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE AVE, LE CENTER, MN
PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance Applications as provided by the Zoning

Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below:

ITEM #1 Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing
ITEM #2 Board of Adjustment Agenda

ITEM #3 Hunt Packet

ITEM #4 Stinar Packet

ITEM #5 Approved April 19, 2018 Meeting Minutes

INFORMATION AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AT THE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT April 19, 2018.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 1/43



MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 2 /43



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 19, 2018
Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 3/43



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
(507) 357-8538
www.co.le—sueur.mn.us

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: APRIL 19, 2018

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance and Appeal Applications, as provided by the

Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County, as described below.

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours
and on the website on or after APRIL 10, 2018.

ITEM #1: DARIAN & HAYLEY HUNT, LE CENTER, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER): Request that
the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant 4,932 square feet
accessory structure size on a 3.91-acre parcel in an Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in the SE quarter of
the NW quarter, Section 18, Lexington Township. VARIANCE IS FOR ACCESSORY STRUCTURE SIZE.

ITEM #2: DALE STINAR, MONTGOMERY, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER): Requests that the County
grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to replace an existing 30 x 30
shed destroyed by fire 204 feet from the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) in a Recreational Residential “RR”
District, on a Natural Environment “NE” lake, Lake Pepin. Property is located at Lots 13 & 14, Benson
Subdivision, Section 28, Lanesburgh Township. VARIANCE IS FOR OHWL SETBACK

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.
ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APRIL 19, 2018.

JOSHUA MANKOWSKI, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 4 /43


http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us

Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 19, 2018
Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Agenda

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 5/43



LE SUEUR COUNTY
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Date:  April 19, 2018
Time: 3:00 pm
Place: Le Sueur County Environmental Services Building

Onsite Date: April 19, 2018
Onsite Time: 2:00 pm

**Board of Adjustment Members if you CANNOT be at the meeting contact Mindy at 357-8538.

Call to Order

Agenda: Additions/Corrections/Approval

Meeting Minutes: March 15, 2018 Additions/Corrections/Approval
Applications

el

ITEM #1: DARIAN & HAYLEY HUNT, LE CENTER, MN,
(APPLICANT\OWNER): Request that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur
County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant 4,932 square feet accessory structure
size on a 3.91-acre parcel in an Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in the SE
quarter of the NW quarter, Section 18, Lexington Township. VARIANCE IS FOR
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE SIZE.

ITEM #2: DALE STINAR, MONTGOMERY, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):
Requests that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance
to allow the applicant to replace an existing 30 x 30 shed destroyed by fire 204 feet from
the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on
a Natural Environment “NE” lake, Lake Pepin. Property is located at Lots 13 & 14,
Benson Subdivision, Section 28, Lanesburgh Township. VARIANCE IS FOR OHWL
SETBACK

5. Discussion Items:
6. Warrants/Claims
7. Adjourn

Board of Adjustment Hearing Procedure: The Chairman calls the meeting to order, then calls
the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to the podium to
answer any questions or present any comments. The Chairman opens the meeting to the public.
Each speaker comes to the podium and states their name for the record prior to making a
statement or posing a question. All questions or comments are to be directed to the board, not
the applicant. After the public comments the Board of Adjustment publicly discusses the
information and reviews the findings before making a motion. All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 6 /43



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 19, 2018
Regular Session

Item 1

Hunt Packet

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 7 /43



VARIANCE STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION j

APPLICANT/OWNER:

911 ADDRESS:

Darian & Hayley Hunt

24688 266 St, Le Center, MN

VARIANCE REQUEST: To allow the applicant 4,932 square feet accessory structure size on a 3.91-acre parcel.
VARIANCE NUMBER: 18018
PARCEL NUMBER: 08.018.0300
SITE INFORMATION
LOCATION: Part of the NW 1/4, Section 18, Lexington Township

ZONING & PURPOSE:

Agriculture

The Agriculture (A) District is established for areas where agriculture uses are seen as the best and highest long term use of the land.
The land itself needs to be preserved for primarily agricultural activities. These areas should avoid existing cities, residential zones
and subdivisions. They should be large contiguous land areas with mostly prime soils.

GOALS AND POLICIES:

GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION:

ACCESS:

The current Land Use Plan as adopted in 2007 does not make reference to accessory structure size
in the Agriculture District.

Agriculture, scattered residence, wetland, US Fish & Wildlife Management Area

Existing off 266™ Street

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The property acreage is 3.91 acres, which allows for a maximum of 4,000 square feet accessory structure size. Parcels 5 acres or more
do not have a maximum of accessory structure size. Swimming pools are considered to be accessory structures.

ATTACHMENTS |

Application, Written Detail of Request, Survey, Surveyor Certification, Aerial photo, Findings of Fact,

STAFF FINDINGS l

Staff findings per Le Sueur County Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

1. Variance: Request: Required: Ordinance: Page:
a. Accessory structure size: 4932 sq ft 4,000 sq ft Maximum Section 8. Subdiv. 4. C. 1. 8-6

2. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls and
are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

3. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official controls will result in a practical difficulty.

4. It is the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

5. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the findings of fact.

Page 1 of 2

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 8 /43



CONSIDERATIONS

1. The following shall be considered at the hearing:
a.  There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land, structures or use referred to in the Variance.

b. The granting of the application will not be a detriment to the public health, safety, and general welfare or injurious to
property or improvements in the area adjacent to the property of the applicant/landowner.

c. Consider sewage treatment and water supply capabilities or constraints of the lot and shall deny the variance if adequate
facilities cannot be provided.

2. Additional Considerations:

a. Parcel is surrounded by US Fish and Wildlife property on the East, West, and North.

CONDITIONS

1. In granting any Variance, the Board of Adjustment may designate such conditions in connection that will secure substantially
the objectives of the Ordinance, regulation or provision to which the application is granted.

2. Conditions must be directly related to and bear a rough proportionally to the impact created by the Variance.

3. Ifapproved, construction must be completed prior to the Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

4. If approved a zoning permit must be purchased prior to starting construction, Section 26.

o

Extension must be requested 30 days prior to Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

Page 2 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 9/43



L VARIANCE FINDINGS OF FACT

' Name of Applicant: DARIAN & HAYLEY HUNT Variance # 18018
Variance Request: TO ALLOW THE APPLICANT 4932 SQUARE FEET ACCESSORY STRUCTURE SIZE ON A PARCEL 3.91 AC ACRES.

A. No Variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the subject
property is located.

B. Facts supporting the answer to each question must be documented below, and are hereby certified to be the Findings
of Fact of the Board of Adjustment.

C. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a practical difficulty.
D. It is the responsibility of the applicant / landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

E. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria.

Y N 1. Does the property owner propose to use the property in reasonable manner?

‘ JimM | | John W | | Jeanne D | | ColinH | | Fritz C [ | Majority |_|
Explain

Y N 2. s the alleged practical difficulty unique to the property?
‘ JimM | | John W | | Jeanne D | | ColinH | | Fritz C | | Majority |j
Explain

Y N 3. Were the circumstances causing the practical difficulty created by someone other
than the applicant / landowner?

’ Jimm | | JohnWl |"'J'éanneb | ColinH | | Fritz C | | Majority| |

Explain

Y N 4. Will the issuance of the Variance maintain the essential character of the locality?
[”  JimM | l Johniwwl I Jeanne D | | ColinH | | “F;t:;_c I |_Majority l |

Explain

Y N 5. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?
‘ dim W | I John W | | Jeanne D | | ColinH | |  FritzC |_| ' 'fviéjgr}t)_(ml_|

Explain

F. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls.

Y N 6. Is the Variance consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goal and objectives in
the Ordinance?

| JimMm John W Jeanne D ColinH Fritz C Majority
| [ ] | deeonebi| ] € L] L L |

Explain

Y N 7. Is the Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan?

JimMm |_| John W |_| Jeénhén| | ColinHWI_l Fritz C |_, Majority |_|

Explain
G. IF ALL THE ANSWERS ARE " YES", THE CRITERIA FOR GRANTING THE VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MET. |
ACTION: {  )APPROVE ( )DENY
CONDITIONS: B
Applicant response to conditions: Agree( ) Disagree ( )
Reasons: - -
Board of Adjustment Chaiman oo

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 10/ 43



Sueur

COUNTY

Variance Application

. Applicant: i H
Name Dacian S Ho\v ’f’v vt

Mailing Address 244 8%  2ed "/ 54 :
City L& (P State___ ™ A/ _Zip S60S/
Phone#_ S0 367 4947)  Phone#__ S 773 3999

II. Landowner: .
Name hﬂf WAy 1—)0\4' }f o ”\M'}"
Property Address 246 %Y zp 6% 7 %
cCity_ [e(enle State ™MV Zig [ Y]

Phone#_5¢7) <$87 2’1 947 Phone# S07 Z7%3 3979

lll.  Parcel Information: , -
Parcel Number 05’ . OI 9 : 0300 Parcel Acreage -3' ‘H

Township ___ L&€YY Section __{ &
Subdivision / Lot Block

Full Legal Description must be attached.
(Full legal description can be found on deed, not abbreviated fegal description from tax statement).

IV. Variance Request: List requested alternative to development standard(s).
_i_ﬁgll 1% % 36 .VI ﬁﬂju—.} .r//h T

V. Description of Request:

a. A full written description of the proposed variance request with detailed information must be attached.

VI. Township Notification:

Township must be notified prior to application. (county Commissioners are pot the Township Board.)

/_ex 'ng Township notified on Mause )'l 14 %’. CUK

¢Township Name) (Date)

Board Member 6’(.’ iy e l\/ l\’ﬁi‘ C regarding the proposed request.
ol ECEIVE

VII. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited t P AR
MAR 20 2013

e North point e Lakes o Well e Access

e Setbacks e Rivers e Septic System e Easements

e Property lines e Wetlands e Proposed Structures B)'

e Road Right-Of-Way e Streams e Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.
e Lot Dimensions e Ponds e Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts.

e Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- ltemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrele, asphalt, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

1

.
Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 11 /43



VIIl. Practical Difficulty: ECEIVE

a. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general p 0s ﬁapdéntent
the official controls and are consistent with the comprehensive plan. VIAR 2018

b. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official cont@ywill result in a
practical difficulty.

c. ltis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty
exists.

d. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria:

1. Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance requirements
belng va ried frgm \ . 3 « J
Lugen omf the geol Awpa S Con S an qeisspey SYovedue
No pot kﬁ& YRY/ T ,/bfd.kf’ﬂ'l"' !

2. What are the unique circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the
Zoning Ordjnance that will result in a practical dlfflctulty?
We only v s, G Aeipe prdivgace h":?:'rdt 5\ ﬂ(;‘c’.(

3. Describe how the unique circumstances causing the practical difficulty were created by

someone othertha the appllcantlland wner. i / :
The Luirtab Bojldings  qa ACI‘%&’ et /ﬂu thgse j’,,
[TLS

4. How wijll the request maintain the essential cha ,actero t}?e locality? 1
Lo teglity She Lffnf 4ife 1s c‘m diser dp)  Jhe,

,/jjm(ﬂt’-ﬂ;ﬂ..'lj‘i (J‘)~ =~]W ﬂﬂ/ﬁf a~/ :Juf-bd;/dbﬂﬁ".f

5. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

Mo Ay gt L Ldene .ﬂwz’-kg}’l, Myl
1 [ H 1 2 » ,
' I OF Wos Juited down by

7 ;
Vs sk )¢ f v 4 ata Fagrmwr—~ (€ REYched 1
nt with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals

W,
6. Is the request consm(e
and objectives in the Ordinan e" , lj
‘{es] e gre Aot _4a ng Gy Fhimlgyd of Pasas gy

ey £, ('IJ s - We are Aliﬁ‘ n"k{{": "'9
and rdal s
7. Des ribe how the réquest is consistent with the Conlp\)reh ive Land Use Plan.
Zr,’/t,’v'ri W aly Cons)Siead w.y i& pla~ s i /e
za wallerisitel oL’ the lan/Jpr the

/swef o "f wh i Inmx e

i15%¢ @
e

8. Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage treatment and water

cap.f}b“mesi} [r:rr}y}ffzvr/', We)/ /S '*(./n(‘)‘vdhé/

9. Explain why this request is the minimum variance amount to afford relief.
e ares _only alkve dor a4  [ExS6 (o glaed

Stivetie , Jo alF¥oud 7 K. tyS Wil fo ¥ BAE . po Chaages
to dhe USe o the las/. 7

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 12 /43



IX. Attachments shall include but not limited to:

(] a. Site Plan-survey [[] e. Floor plans and/or blue prints (For structures)
[] b. Surveyor Certification []f. Septic System Compliance Inspection

[Jc. Access approval (] g. Erosion control plan

[(J d. Full legal description (] h. Description of request

The Department may request additional information regarding the application.

X. Quantities and Submittal Formats:

a.

b.

C.

d.

One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color,
aerials or photographs.

Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.

Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

Xl. Fees:

Variance: $ 600

Filing Fee: $ 46 ECEEWE”}

Variance for Clusters: $ 600 + $200 per household - anic ‘¥ 1
Filing;Fae: § 46 ‘i MAR 20 2013 )
Additional Fees:

Special Meeting: $1,200 BY: —
After-The-Fact meeting fee: Doubled + After-The-Fact Penalty.

After-The-Fact Penalty: $1,500 OR 10% of the improvement, whichever is greater.

Fees must be paid at the time of application, cannot be accepted by mail, and are non-refundable.
Cash or check. Credit cards will not be accepted.

Xll. Procedure: See Section 22 of the Zoning Ordinance for full details.

a.

Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of
application deadline. Appointment is necessary.

All required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application
will not be accepted.

Fees will not be accepted by mail and must be paid at the time of application.

Notification will be sent to all landowners within 500 feet of the affected property, (minimum of 10
landowners) as well as the affected Town Board, any municipality within 2 miles, and other applicable
agencies.

Notice will be published in the newspaper of general circulation in the area concerned and the official
newspaper of the County.

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 4/19/2018

Page 13/43



g. The Board of Adjustment may conduct an onsite visit to the affected property prior to the scheduled
meeting. Any conversation with the Board of Adjustment during the onsite visit is prohibited.

h. The Board of Adjustment shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Variance at a scheduled Board
of Adjustment meeting.

i. The applicant or representative must appear before the Board of Adjustment in order to answer
questions concerning the request, or the application will be tabled.

j. The Board of Adjustment has the authority to request additional information or designate conditions.

k. The Board of Adjustment has the authority to determine Variance approval or denial. No Variance
may be granted that allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the property is
located.

I.  The Department shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the Board of Adjustment
decision.

m. The Department will file a certified copy of any order or decision issued by the Board of Adjustment
with the County Recorder.

n. A zoning permit is required prior to starting construction however zoning permits will not be available
the day of the Board of Adjustment meeting. Zoning permit application must be approved prior to
obtaining a zoning permit.

XIll. Signatures:

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are

true and correct to the hest of my knowledge.
< ~ . = ;
,j Scwu =-1%) &

Applicant signature Date

| hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are
d correct to the best of my knowledge.

frug-
S o— 1918

Landowner signature Date
OFFICE USE ONLY
Date received 3 - 70 = & Present Zoning Classification o Feedlot within 500’ 1000’ @
Meeting date u“‘ 9-1% Lake Classification / Erosion Control Plan Y @
60 Day 2= (‘\‘ (5 Lake / Water courses Y @
RePE__ (VA FEMA Panet #_ 20 4CO 145 Bluff v @
< Site Plan -survey Flood Zone K 0 (,L/\ St dt Other _\—
\/ﬁ Surveyor Certificate {/EIT:UII legal description éeptic @
B NONC/Waiver
« [J"Floor plans/blue prints —[7ACcess approval Design
\,Efescripﬁon of Request —\;E-ﬁiue-PrintS':“ _HFee$ (0 U~ aTF/sPEc MTG
Vé\pplication complete ( \\'\“'l. b bl y%%h:k—,& 510\ g ]Y{\{g
Planning & Zoning Department Signature Date Permit #
01-15-16
4

B e = e

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 14/ 43



March 19, 2018

Re: Darian and Hayley Hunt Variance Application
24688 366" St

LeCenter, MN 56057

To Whom It May Concern,

We are applying for a variance to install an 18x36 in ground swimming pool. Our application for permit
was denied due an ordinance that states we are only allowed 4,000 sq. feet of accessory structure
footage. With the pool, we will be over that limit.

We currently have 3.91 acres and one solution will be to add more adjoining acreage to get us over the 5
acres needed in order to have unlimited accessory structure footage. On 3 sides we are surrounded by
the US Fish and Wildlife. | did contact them offering to buy an additional acre. They never responded. |
also contacted the landowner across the road and they declined to sell (attached letter).

We believe we are not upsetting the goals and objections set forth from the Comprehensive Land Use
Policy. We are not taking any land away from agriculture nor are we restricting any livestock areas. In
reality all we are doing is adding to the landscaping around the house with the addition of the pool.

We also believe that we are not taking any more green space than normal Based on our impervious
surface calculations from the pool company and their opinion that we are well below the norm in their
findings with adding pools in an urban or shoreland district.

Thank you for your time in considering our request. Please feel free to call me with any questions.

Sincerely
Darian and Hayley Hunt

507-273-3899

.
Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 15/43



TOTAL LOT AREA
OWNER ADDRESS PID 08.018.0300 170,527 50 I
DARIAN & HAYLEY HUNT i 233.09
24688 366TH STREET T
LE CENTER, MN 56057 S 8859427 W EXISTING STRUCTURES
BARN 3575 SQ FT
SITE ADDRESS ; SEPTIC SHED 709 SQ FT
TOTAL 4284 SQ FT
24688 366TH STREET
LE CENTER, MN 56057 ROCK BED B
' DRAINFIELD PROPOSED STRUCTURE
o BARN POOL 648 sQ FT
PROPOSEDy ~0- )
- PoOL o 125 TOTAL AREA
18X36 EXISTING + PROPOSED = TOTAL AREA
128’ —
- . 5 2284+ o8 =402 50 MECEIVE
0 V4
L MAR 20 2018
sarat 4 CONC LEGEND
. NV . Wi
- a7 . A ® weLBY: "
= 1 E @ ELECTRIC METER
i Sed LIGHT POLE
P aq N (%] UTILITY POLE
- s < [l
i To Rk ® MONUMENT FOUND
k- [
i ]'B i R
: . WELL o b 0 50 100
ol olv
1 I8 s ° e
o|w z SCALE IN FEET
M8 WOODED AREA : .
w %))
TYPE 1 WETLAND \S_,Q/ : SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION
' \)Qg | hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared
9 by me or under my direct supervision and that | am a duly
ECEHVE 0\)(’) Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of
S
,\\\,\!\
MAR 20 2013 =)
. ; 3/20/2018
W 1/4 CORNER e Rory Jensfn.” Date
SEC. 18—-111-24 a License Number19789
CAST IRON MONUMENT '
Ph R i A T e B o T i B W Jj SE CORNER
[ e e R T e B B e B e = = e e B e e e e B e B B e B 2 — NW AT
POINT OF S;:C'_. 18—111-~24
BEGINNING 1/2" OPEN IRON
[~>>N 89°42'41" E SOUTH L/Nfﬂ /\ PIPE MONUMENT
/ 1902.18 N 89'06'23" E W 1/4 )| 206.57 |
511.36 S 89°06'23" W
DESCRIPTION OF RECORD (DOC. NO. 401526) - _ B ey e o mw p peno oo g g pmomom g oy o
All that part of the East Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 18—111-24, Le Sueur County, Minnesota, described
as follows:
Commencing at the Southeost.corner of said East Half of the Northwest Q.ucrter of soi.d Se,ctiorl 18; thence West‘ CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY THAT PART OF THE E 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF
206.57 feet along the South line of said Northwest Quarter (assmjmed bearing South 89" 06" 23" West) to the point LEXINGTON TOWNSHIP, LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 111 NORTH, RANGE 24
of beginning of the parcel to be described; thence North 00" 53" 37" West 350.22 feet; thence South 88 59' 42" WEST, LEXINGTON TOWNSHIP, LE SUEUR COUNTY
West, 233.09 feet; thence South 76" 53' 03" West, 284.72 feet; thence South 00" 53' 37" East, 289.49 feet to a BOLTON R—— MINNESOTA
tp':);nt ;2tt2fe bS;)L;:]hnirI]me of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 18; thence North 89" 06’ 23" East, 511.36 feet to MKIRATE, MINNESOTA 580
P ! g. & M E N K (507) 625-4171 FOR: DARIAN & HAYLEY HUNT
©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2018, All Rights Reserved

H:\HUNTDARI_PR\M33116024\CAD\C3D\116024BD1.dwg 3/20/2018 8:42 AM 5DB116024H JOB NUMBER: M33.116024 FIELD BOOK: SEE FILE DRAWN BY: JLA 4.0 518-T111N-R24W

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 16 /43



Lot Area = 170,319.6 Sq Ft.
House & Garage = 2,983
Porch = 525
Driveway = 7,206
Shed = 702
Barn = 3,509
Existing Concrete Pad = 564
Total Existing 15,489
Pool Project
Pool Deck = 911
Sidewalk = 102
Total 1,013
Total Proposed = 16,502
A\A\\N\\\\
Aprox 9.69 %

Proposed Pool

18
Praposad Elevaton
(111.11)

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 17 /43



March 7, 2018

Darian and Hayley Hunt
24688 366 St.

LeCenter, MN 56057

Dear Darian and Hayley.

We received your letter of February 28" regarding your dilemma with the size of your building site, your
desire to add an in ground pool and resulting permitting issues.

Unfortunately, we will not be able to assist you in the resolution of those issues. We will not be selling
any of the twenty acre parcel that is located across the road from your residence.

Thank you for your inquiry and we wish you the best of luck in resolving the permitting issue in other
ways.

Best regar
/ )
Cg/ 7 e
Steve and Jessie Pipfiey

ECEIVEF
% MAR 20 2013
BY:.

—

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 18 /43



SUEL ORdss

AVMIANIEA

24.67

46.25

BoUSd IS

i .-F...

JOVHVYO

28

(98]
8]
Lu

i

1]
2
i ¢
O
L

82117

3SNOH

14

SLE€E0L X 18

28

32.25

121ep , 0g - PIRBUIEI]

191N , 02 - P

181BAA, O) - ondes

eLr.s - ERTER

o % S awes - juawdinbg

QLMW - ey

SLM - opIS

Ielep G - [ediouild

syoeqias / sapod Ao

s
3994 0Z = You| | - 9]eds

14

YdS

AEE]

oL

X 00°€£0L |

30
PGOM

20U IS SRIOUS0  —X——K—

uanoasg abeuielq sajousg  —a
uonens|3 Bunsix3g sejousg mmmm@ VA
uoljeaa|3 pasodold mm_ocmn_ﬁ GC'GGR v

(16X 82)32=Q

( 9gX8lL) |00d

LpBua X YIPIAA
sucIsUaWI [00d

/ 00£0-8+0-80 ald

20 Buy L Ll 'dml gl 033
OV LB'E 'say

9ee

(LezeoL) |

c_o_«m.;m_m_ pasodoid
I 9E X 8L |
11004 ummoaoﬁ
|

pmmml

g

~
~

7K geTIEDL \\\/\4_/ PLZE0NX]

#\\.J\\ 1%

™

9L'LEOL

NYYg

| o~
5 X ¥E LEDL Sy
I i

&)

H 58

ped @jaio0uo)
Bunsixg

60i5

o8

23

o

»
[
|

THswdinbg [06d

/

[
|
\

y
4

7

A\
reQlt

05%

[v6¥-26€ (L0G)

25095 NIN ‘dm | uojbuixan

1S HL99¢ - 889%2

wnyH uueq g AsjAeH

s dJaumQ swoH

loujseowon @Bbisgsuciusy]
Biagsuoy usy| uny

QT31dNIvEa

xed z.£8- 1€l (159)
ov6e - 522 (159)

LGS NIN ‘YinowA|d
aueT sljodeuuy sOvZ

eds g _oon_ 2ouewlIopad

SN OFTo—

,f‘.mﬂlwn o WL

”>m_ patedaid

Page 19/43

4/19/2018

Regular Session -

Le Sueur County



8€G8-25¢€-105

S3IDINATS TVLININNOHIANT
ALNNOD 1N3NS 31

|9oJed

L

o s
V12 6£0HID

<S3NjeA 12410 |le> H_
suonoag D
sdiysumoy u

<
o~
[
d
o
=1,
weid
L=

sInnouby

Bu

BpISINO-Y
asv1006404¢
___81-0¢-€0
00£0'810°80
junH

;ou3sIq

:3d4d
:8u0zZ-4
# NI

-31vd

-dld

JINVN

NN 'Ag peleaid €10z Ae/judy pajep ojoud
1994 JNeng &7 NI [PY NYVYH €861 QYN :WaISAS 9)eulpiood

‘asn aynads-ays Jayo Aue Jo ‘[ebe| ‘Bulssuibus ‘|euonebiaeu Joj pasn aq jou pinoys sdew assyl.
‘aleos paysiignd ayj 1e Ajuo asn Joj papusiul ale pue oyads sjep ale sdew ayl,

'S@OUBISWNDIID JBY)0 PUE ‘BJEP 90JN0S JO uopelaidisul ‘ABojopoyiaw Juswdoensp

‘Aoeinooe [euonisod ‘UolED08) ‘UORN|OSa] 'B[EDS Ul SI0J18 pUB SUOISSIWO UlBluoD Aew sdew asay) pue

sdeuw ||e Ul Jusiayul si Jols jo 2a1bap e Uanamoy ‘uopelsedald Jiay} ul pasn ejep 821n0s 8y} 1aidisiul Ajgjeinooe
sdew asay) 18y} Ao o) Juswuedag §19 Aunod Jnang 97 ayy Aq apew uaag arey SHOYS 9|qBUOSEaY,
Jawiepsig depy

I u_giﬁ SR T ELFRE
T manw@.s g€
. RENNERER
mwr (e | 5T | 92 R,.\}nw E oe| <
ozt ebl vz | €z zz | 1z | 0T |61 |ve

AHINGOLN Z?L..Dﬁ#'

alevterf v ter forla €l

gl laPu x@ﬂwﬁum Lz
=S

S3DIAY3S TVLNIINNOYIANT ALNNOD dN3ANS 31

Page 20/ 43

Regular Session - 4/19/2018

Le Sueur County



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 19, 2018
Regular Session

Item 2

Stinar Packet

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 21 /43



VARIANCE STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT/OWNER: Dale Stinar
911 ADDRESS: 16200 Pepin Lane, Montgomery, MN
VARIANCE REQUEST: To allow the applicant to replace an existing 30 x 30 shed destroyed by fire 204 feet from the

Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL).
VARIANCE NUMBER: 18019
PARCEL NUMBER: 07.450.0130 & 07.450.0140

SITE INFORMATION

LOCATION: Lots 13 & 14, Benson’s Subdivision, Section 28, Lanesburgh Township
ZONING & PURPOSE: Recreational Residential

The intent of the Recreational Residential (RR) District is to preserve areas which have natural characteristics suitable for both
passive and active recreational usage. Also, it is the intent of this district to manage areas suitable for residential development of
varying types, including permanent and seasonal housing. Some non-residential uses with minimal impacts on residential uses are
allowed if properly managed under conditional use procedures.

GOALS AND POLICIES: The cwrrent Land Use Plan as adopted in 2007 makes reference to Residential lots on Natural
Environment Lakes.

GOAL #2: Le Sueur County should adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that conserve and restore its natural
resources, bring protections to the ecological systems of the natural environment, and prevent the premature
development of natural resource areas.

Objective 3: Preserve shorelands on Natural Environment Lakes (NE) and Tributary Rivers as open space or wildlife areas.

Action 2: On Natural Environment Lakes where land is zoned residential, continue using the larger lot sizes and water setback
standards that were set in the 1996 amendments.

GENERAL SITE

DESCRIPTION: Shoreland, residential

ACCESS: Existing off Pepin Lane

LAKE: Lake Pepin, Natural Environment

Natural Environment Lake - Lakes that usually have less than one hundred fifty (150) total acres, less than sixty (60) acres per mile
of shoreline, and less than three (3) dwellings per mile of shoreline. They may have some winter kill of fish; may have shallow,
swampy shoreline; and are less than fifteen (15) feet deep.

RFPE: Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation: 1028.6 Lowest floor must be at or above RFPE.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Structure was destroyed by fire in 2017. The property is located on a Natural Environment Lake, Lake Pepin, and is located within a
Recreational Residential District. The proposed shed location does not meet the required 250-foot setback from a Natural
Environment Lake.

Page 1 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 22 /43



ATTACHMENTS |

Application, Written Detail of Request, Survey, Surveyor Certification, Aerial photo, Findings of Fact, Holly Kalbus letter

STAFF FINDINGS 1

Staff findings per Le Sueur County Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

1. Variance: Request: Required: Ordinance: Page:
a. Structure to OHWL: 204 feet 250 feet Section 13.2 Subdiv. 5. E. 1. 13-45
2. Refer to DNR Guidance Letters:
a. Administration, Compliance, and Enforcement pe. 1
b. The Role of the Variances in Shoreland Management Ordinances pe. 9
¢. Non-conforming Lots of Record in Shoreland Areas pe. 19
d. Structure Setback Requirements pe. 21
3. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls and
are consistent with the comprehensive plan.
4. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official controls will result in a practical difficulty.
5. It is the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.
6. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the findings of fact.
CONSIDERATIONS
1. The following shall be considered at the hearing:
a.  There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land, structures or use referred to in the Variance.
b.  The granting of the application will not be a detriment to the public health, safety, and general welfare or injurious to
property or improvements in the area adjacent to the property of the applicant/landowner.
c. Consider sewage treatment and water supply capabilities or constraints of the lot and shall deny the variance if adequate
facilities cannot be provided.
2. Additional Considerations:
a. A compliance inspection will be required to be submitted by June I, 2018,
CONDITIONS
1. In granting any Variance, the Board of Adjustment may designate such conditions in connection that will secure substantially
the objectives of the Ordinance, regulation or provision to which the application is granted.
2. Conditions must be directly related to and bear a rough proportionally to the impact created by the Variance.
3. If approved, construction must be completed prior to the Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.
4. If approved, a zoning permit must be purchased prior to starting construction, Section 26.
5. Extension must be requested 30 days prior to Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

Page 2 of 2

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 23 /43



" VARIANCE FINDINGS OF FACT

PRSI e e
| Name of Applicant: DALE STINAR Variance # 18019
Variance Request: TO ALLOW THE APPLICANT REPLACE AN EXISTING 30 X 30 SHED DESTROYED BY FIRE 204 FEET FROM THE
OHWL.

A. No Variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the subject
property is located.

B. Facts supporting the answer to each question must be documented below, and are hereby certified to be the Findings
of Fact of the Board of Adjustment.

C. A \Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a practical difficulty.
D. Itis the responsibility of the applicant / landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

E. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria.

Y N 1. Does the property owner propose to use the property in reasonable manner?

Jim M [ —| John W | IJeanneDl | Colin H |_| Fritz C u Majority I__l

Explain

Y N 2 Is the alleged practical difficulty unique to the property?

C JimM |_|_J6hnw [ IJeanneD| |7Co|inH L l Fritz C |_| Majority I__l

Explain

Y N 3. Were the circumstances causing the practical difficulty created by someone other
than the applicant / landowner?

JimM | | John W | IJeanneDl | ColinH I_] Fritz C | | Majority Lj

Explain

Y N 4. Willthe issuance of the Variance maintain the essential character of the locality?

Jim M I 1 ~ John W | |_"-J-eanneD I_—l ~ ColinH I—IiiFriitz'C |_| Majority I_I

Explain

Y N 5. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

JimM'_-l | JohnW_l IJeanneD| | Colin H |_—| Fritz C [:' Majority |:|

Explain

F. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls.

Y N 6. Is the Variance consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goal and objectives in
the Ordinance?

VHM7|_I'Johnw I |JeanneD| | Colin H L | Fritz C I | Majority L_l

Explain

Y N 7. Is the Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan?

3 __J_i-r_n_rin [ |7JohnW | | JeanneDI |"Co|inH | | _FritzC I:I Majority I:I

Explain

G. IF ALL THE ANSWERS ARE " YES", THE CRITERIA FOR GRANTING THE VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MET.

ACTION: (  )APPROVE (  )DENY
CONDITIONS: o S - . -
Applicant response to conditions: Agree ( ) Disagree ( )

Reasons: B S — .

Board of Adjustment Chairman Date

I ———————————
Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 24/ 43



LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1600

Phone (507) 357-8540 (direct line) Fax (507) 357-8541

Date: 04/02/2018

To: Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Board of Adjustment

From: Holly Kalbus, Environmental Resources Specialist

Applicant:
Dale Stinar

Property owner:
Dale Stinar

Property:
07.450.0140

Description:

Variance request to replace an existing 30 x 30 shed that was destroyed by a fire 204 feet from the Ordinary High
Water Level (OHWL) in a Recreational Residential “RR™ District on a Natural Environment “NE” Lake, Lake
Pepin.

Recommendation:

It is my recommendation that you approve this application with the condition listed below. This project plans to
rebuild the shed in the same location where the previous shed had burned down. By utilizing the same location,
there should not be any additional material movement on the lot.

Condition(s):
Since the location of the shed is on a Natural Environment Lake, the area should look as “natural™ as possible. In
order to help conceal the sight of the shed, plant numerous Minnesota native shrubs and/or trees.

Sincerely,

"_ 7” 7_71 M/
'J /C&g/::/ éé/ =
HOIIJ\'(K/alhus

Le Sueur County
Environmental Resources Specialist

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 25/ 43



Sueur

COUNTY
Variance Application
l. Applicant:
Name DME  STIN AR
Mailing Address __ 000 Pepin LAVE
City __ MONTLOME R State __N Zip _50069
Phone# __ 462-7158 -2 77, Phone # @(2-599 - 26977
Il. Landowner:
Name NAE  STINAR
Property Address _[(200  PEPIN (AMNE
City MONTGOMERY State _ 1})WJ Zip __5(:06 9

Phone#__ 4G -7)SK 27176 Phone#___ p[R -S39-Ab4"7

lll. Parcel Information: ‘ Sisgas
Parcel Number __ (].150,030  01:US0. 0|40 Parcel Acreage /- 85
Township N A Section _,
Subdivision ASaa'( Lot /3 ¢/Y Block

Full Legal Description must be attached.
(Full legal description can be found on deed, not abbreviated legal description from tax statement).

d.alternatjve to develonmnnf qtand rd(s)
tucl . P uﬁt’dm py

IV. Variance Fequest: )
HWw RHW
Oy f“/\CA/t?f

V. Description of Request:

Q A full written description of the proposed variance request with detailed information must be attached.
VI. Township Notification:

Township must be notified prior to application. (County Commissioners are not the Township Board.)

1\03 NS I’)U\ﬂ’\l{\ Township notified on ‘3/20//4?

(Township Nahe) (Date)

Board Member ‘/m QRK VMUfl/E’\J regarding the proposed réquest.
i ECEIVE

VII. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:

¢ North point o Lakes e Well e Access MAR 2 {] 2018
e Setbacks e Rivers e Septic System e Easements

e Property lines e Wetlands e Proposed Structures BY:

e Road Right-Of-Way e Streams e Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.

e Lot Dimensions e Ponds e | ocation of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts.

e Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- ltemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
-Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrete, asphall, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

1

I ———————————
Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 26/ 43



VIIl. Practical Difficulty:

a. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the official controls and are consistent with the comprehensive plan.
R @EEWE%
1.

b. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official controfiwill resultin a

practical difficulty. % MAR 20 2018 ¢ 3

LY MAR 4,

c. ltisthe responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a Eagactlcal difflculty “'
exists. s

d. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria:

1. Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance requirements
being varied from. : T )
Toe agrar belpg bl is o @oliemint do a gace Hat
wds A .‘l\"g‘(_’u {\ﬂ dr o <o Honcle {"I‘A_nﬂ(jﬁﬁ vV

2. What are the unicque circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the
Zoning Ordinance that will result in a practical difficult

The p'n?ulﬁ i ks metlf\g (S Wi w\ Wgt“ﬂu(ﬁ}

The Dui L lerm’iw R wlvx ol 517 pU ot [ ihons

wo \d o wikya [ od ¢
3. Describe how the unique circumstances causmg the practical difficulty were created by

someone other than the applicant/landowner
he 15 ot [ar3Cous Ko it HL prews buitdy g

<0 %Q{_‘!/_\: T4 - /)/zbf I/ﬂ/j A ﬂ*v\t 5&(/‘/ S’ﬂ_,-égﬁ'ﬂ;@—_

4. How will the request maintain the essential character of the locality? 7{/
fﬁm.t wC 4L on I-/ (K'n/,:s(mj, Whe wé‘L& _ /w,( ‘f Y
A A i A ’ ffj/

5. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

/“"&r /7‘:5‘ 7%17’5\44// =] l‘fdm AL mé/(. Lu/‘fﬂUv//”L '*/“'U’?'
LAl Rod) Seqf bl

6. Is the request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals

an\j;\bjec:i\jgs ill\',lth C:El%ang N Ql’l\/ f}mq J’fwu‘/’ Hae é&(/c/ lUou /C,/

ol ru
bv; [ L) Ea -

S

- 7. Describe how the reqi.lest is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.
005 ‘nﬂff m-Lb I, m;ll’/\ hot ,_:FIL(_, OC_Leaifvi ll‘ffr'\ GF
N g sirln /" |
TV

!
j-._-‘ e LY ! VN{:)A}\L‘/I[(I!‘-—

2 .{l -‘
] L L

8. Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage treatment and water

capabilities.
MM/HJMH‘/ l’lr’t,b{; a 534474'6 )Z(Vl/l/('_ JZ'UJ /}:”)CLWI’I([_S#{/C//ﬂl %ufwa.fé
T fumi far (,empm(mw 1 Tl 757~

9. Explain why this request is the mlmmum variance amount to afford rellef /;

’l\foJV\ M«L 1’“0,11{._1/ ‘\flc Ip{*o l"bUci—/b

9 .

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 27/ 43



IX. Attachments shall include but not limited to:

[ ] a. Site Plan-survey (] e. Floor plans and/or blue prints (For structures)
[] b. Surveyor Certification []f. Septic System Compliance Inspection
TIc. Access approval g. Erosion control plan

[]d." Full legal description (] h. Description of request

The Department may request additional information regarding the application.
X. Quantities and Submittal Formats: .

a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color,
aerials or photographs.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.

d. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

Xl. Fees:
_ /Variance: $ 600
<Filing Fee: $ 46
Variance for Clusters: $ 600 + $200 per household
Filing Fee: $ 46

Additional Fees:

Special Meeting: $1,200
After-The-Fact meeting fee: Doubled + After-The-Fact Penalty.
After-The-Fact Penalty: $1,500 OR 10% of the improvement, whichever is greater.

Fees must be paid at the time of application, cannot be accepted by mail, and are non-refundable.
Cash or check. Credit cards will not be accepted.

Xll. Procedure: See Section 22 of the Zoning Ordinance for full details.

a. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

b. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of
application deadline. Appointment is necessary.

c. Allrequired information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application
will not be accepted.

d. Fees will not be accepted by mail and must be paid at the time of application.

e. Notification will be sent to all landowners within 500 feet of the affected property, (minimum of 10
landowners) as well as the affected Town Board, any municipality within 2 miles, and other applicable
agencies.

f.  Notice will be published in the newspaper of general circulation in the area concerned and the official
newspaper-of the County.

I ———————————
Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 28/ 43



g. The Board of Adjustment may conduct an onsite visit to the affected property prior to the scheduled
meeting. Any conversation with the Board of Adjustment during the onsite visit is prohibited.

h.  The Board of Adjustment shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Variance at a scheduled Board
of Adjustment meeting.

i. ~ The applicant or representative must appear before the Board of Adjustment in order to answer
questions concerning the request, or the application will be tabled.

J- - The Board of Adjustment has the authority to request additional information or designate conditions.

K. The Board of Adjustment has the authority to determine Variance approval or denial. No Variance
may be granted that allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the property is
located.

. The Department shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the Board of Adjustment
decision.

m. The Department will file a certified copy of any order or decision issued by the Board of Adjustment
with the County Recorder.

n. Azoning permitis required prior to starting construction however zoning permits will not be available
the day of the Board of Adjustment meeting. Zoning permit application must be approved prior to
obtaining a zoning permit.

Xlll. Signatures:

)

| hereby cep‘:fy with signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are
frue and/correctto the bgst of my knowledge.

AngN 320 /15

Applicant signature Date

a

/ hereby certify with my srgnature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are

true apd\correct to ¢ t of myknow!edge
==
[ é £ jﬁ €:)/2"”-" / 4

Landowner signature Date
OFFICE USE ONLY
% N Z’C > S/ % : . 'Q 'i/ Ter s ' 3
Date received __ . bl 1 Present Zoning Classification A Feedlot within 500" 1000 @
! 5 & ~ Y
Meeting date - 1015 Lake Classification NC Erosion Control Plan L\D N
60 Day &Y sl Lake \) CPp L Water courses Y @
RFPE {028 \0 FEMA Panel# _ = (02 D Bluff Y @
, 1 Site Plan -survey Flood Zone ___Jv CtdSide Other oL /
W heew CT
. CI¥Surveyor Certificate -VIZI/FUH legal description .‘Q’S/eptic COC V\j’ t;(; =t %,
- y NONC/Waiver “L‘\" WE/LH
I Floor plans/blue prints +E-Access approval Design I Vot
i 01
e L. TRE L - 1S A o L"’['MVU t
Description of Request CFBltePrints )L i 10 OFee$ \0 e ATF | SPEC MTG '
;/Application complete /1 NaCh, Ao i\}_ ] JH’LLJ\'J:}’JL"‘& 9"2&3"Lg ; S{ qu
e Planning & Zoning Department Signature Date Permit #
BT ETAY FETE
E‘Z‘;G@%%%ﬁé g;i q
¥ ¥
01-15-16 y .
VLOMAR 20 2018 {4
4 i 4 ¥
5§ N

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 29/43



We are replacing a detached garage lost to fire on August 6, 2017. The garage and all of its contents
were destroyed. We used the detached garage for storage of landscaping equipment, gardening
supplies, a third vehicle, and various storage items.

The replacement garage will be in the same location as the original garage, but does not meet the 250
setback from the Ordinary High Water Level of the lake. The lot is shaped like a piece of pie, wide at one
end narrowing to the end like the center of a pie. The lot also inclines from the lake with one flat/level
location suitable for building without changing the landscape, including removal of trees and major
excavation work. Due to the layout of the lot, there is insufficient space to place the building outside of
the 250’ setback requirement.

Thank you,

Dale Stinar

16200 Pepin Lane
Montgomery, MN 56069
612-599-2647
952-758-2776

ECE]l VER
MAR 20 2018 |}

I ———————————
Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 30/43



EDGE OF ICE S
LOCATED ==~ S
3/16,/2018 W
ELEVATION=1024.3 /\(/
7/
ORDINARY HIGH /77
WATER LINE--=~._/;
ELEVATION=1025.0 //_'4

Lol—

)
0 /\/ 40
-

1” = 40 FEET

s
-_)]f.:_-."[r' .,f
10420, o /57 90y N ““\;g
> PROPOSED & 1 I~ —e—ll=
| ,Q' ,-',':,:\.' ,‘{"D-’Q

;GﬁA?Ef ]

1
o
AN
0.0

BENCHMARK

GEODETIC STATION 4002 H
GSID Station # 17372
ELEVATION = 1032.67 (NGVD 29)

N

a

ey

L

¥ MAR

% iFn

BY:

QEGEIVE

20 2018

.038.9

\ E‘fﬁétﬂm(f

SHED

D1 ] ()5 5 Moot Feonte

$88°0800"W .. [

PR

vl 6
yL:_GL"

CERTIFICATION

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

LOTS 13 & 14, BENSON'S SUB-DIVISION
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA
for Dale and Angela Stinar

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

LOTS 13 & 14, BENSON'S SUB—DIVISION, LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

NOTES

1. THE NORTHERLY LINE OF LOT 14, BENSON'S SUB-DIVISION IS ASSUMED TO
BEAR SOUTH 43 DEGREES 32 MINUTES, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED
PLAT THEREOF, LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

2. THE FENCE ON THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE CROSSES SAID BOUNDARY
LINE AS SHOWN.

AREA SUMMARY
HOUSE 1,972 SQ. FT.
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY: 2,511 SQ. FT.
CONC. WALK/STOOP SLABS: 1,175 SQ. FT.
DECKS: 511 SQ. FT.
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS: 6,169 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LOT AREA =
TO OHW

67,322 SQ. FT.

IMPERVIOUS CALCULATION

6,169 / 67,322 = 9.2%

PROPOSED GARAGE: 960 SQ. FT.
LESS EXISTING SLAB: 375 SQ. FT.
NET NEW IMPERVIOUS: 585 SQ. FT.

IMPERVIOUS CALCULATION
6,754 / 67,322 = 10.0%

" LEGEND
- CONCRETE SURFACE

| = GRAVEL SURFACE
= EXISTING ELEVATION
= EXISTING CONTOURS
= ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER
= WELL HEAD
= GAS METER
= PROPOSED ELEVATION
® = FOUND MONUMENT
O = SET MONUMENT

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY, PLAN OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY J_
ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED G

LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

Y

SCOTT C. TROSEN, MN LS 47465.

DATE: __03/20/2018 REVISED:

TROSEN LAND SURVEYING, LLC
236 LEWIS STREET SOUTH
=l - —__| SHAKOPEE, MN 55379

T PH: 612-990-1182
SURVE Y I NG| WVW.TROSENLANDSURVEYING.COM /

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 4/19/2018

Page 31/43



Surveyor Certification
I Applicant:

Name D A’Li’, .S 77N M

Il. Landowner:

Name D \
Property Address | (p X0() ﬂd{) wn_Lang )
City o J—jyfhj/uil ' State _f{/|J Zip Chdb?

Ill.  Parcel Information:

Parcel Number_(¥2.450.0130 _ 062-4S0- 0(40

IV. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:

e North point e Lakes e Well e Access

e Setbacks e Rivers e Septic System e Easements

e Property lines e Wetlands ® Proposed Structures

¢ Road Right-Of-Way e Streams e Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.
¢ Lot Dimensions e Ponds e Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts

e Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- ltemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrele. asphalt. or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

V. Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b.  Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color, aerials or
photographs.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.

d. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

e. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of application
deadline. Appointment is necessary.

f.  All required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application will not be
accepted.

Vl. Signatures:
The proposed improvements have been physically staked onsite then surveyed on ?-‘-/l “*{ 8 i
to reflect an accurate account of current and proposed conditions of the property identified above.

1 hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and
correct to the best of my knowledge.

o T (1 § S

Surveyor Signature Date Lic #

OFFICE USE ONLY

3-20-% g e (K W ih— RECEIVE

Date Received Planning & Zoning Department Signature

or151 MAR 20 201p
8Y:

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 32/43



NLTIS NI Y N AT L

W@J

I s .
o
Riaqaf|2
mm“m wum
S¥gx|zbE
SEY |30k
EfGa |23E
22428 |58y
28582 |8 3
i3]
= IlE
= B
=
—  J
Y
mo2lR B
2 =2
S 28l @
=z =z (2] w
z @ =
S ol|lz =z
£ m c >
g ol T
m in} wm m
B R[S E
x 3|5
o 213
o |9
=l
B

1

40-0L X ,0-Z€ X 10-08
AVNILS 31VA

|

awva

o oz IS
@L0z/0eL
GNATIIC AGNMVED

2

[

“ME| [E9p24 J0 UGJAE|OIA € 5) sueld 95313 Jo uoronpoadad pazuoyaneun
‘ueyd s)ya 40 sa/doo uteqqo o7 -ou| sBuipling N 1B
‘ou) sBUIp|INg WYY 24BlRdoo 4uaiu0D pue sBUMEIR |1y @

=
__Ol_Nm”
L |
__Ql_m i :Ql.@ __Q|_® :On_mw
I R S A S B
. 3 I_ 151 z r I _
TR T 4
_ /|
RS=ETET=ER N
2 _ HOLY1AZAZN dONYaoNy - OISNIVMLee S
o # __@_:‘ r@X..@r\mOATHQM @ _
Q| HOOANTYM A0S .82 X.08 T _-9X2 X1d ¢l
K= = T T ¥
| _— |\ / |
e B, -OXZ Nd @ e \ y |
_ W | \ / |
» = m= N\ / | —
ﬂo.0||1\\t\E|||l||a@|||I|| ®
S lS IN3IATTH0EE SNONNIINOD % A IS
2 | A B 2
_ z _
| g | /N |
L..’|m13 ﬁ.ll@XN M/I_L AN.J _ \ \ _
\ A\
| A i
- T -9X2 Nd mu
Q | |
Qi S
SNIIMIOD TIVMAAIS ® Q
| x X XeXde !
i | — L
? .
SONVHYIA0 vﬂ! - = - .
TIYMANT® 3AIS #2
:OJQ ;O\_m :OJQ ..0!.@
SNITINd 02 \ SNITENd 02
25|

NY1d 0014

Page 33/43

Regular Session - 4/19/2018

Le Sueur County



}l

pF & FOF N 1

ety 00

|

-duj sduipjing

Sgr | Trd
i8%s |83
PR ?
e? I g
e
— N

L208Ld E3GNNN N2IS3a
NOLLI¥783d 9NIATING
(T-g1L) 3gWNN 193r0d
FAWYN 1I3r0dd

40-0L X.,0-2€ X.0-0¢
AVNILS 3TVd

3HS
Alva
VaEd

40
JLOZ/0T/L
‘GANTEIL CAGNM

i
173
Z

[{

3 ! \I/
QF\Q 20 Qo )
.\Qrfﬁu

‘ME| |B10P94 40 UOJAE|0JA € 5] sueld 989U4 40 uojgonpeddad pazuoyaneun

‘ueyd sya 4o s21doo ujeaqo o4 “ouj sBulp|ing W [1ED
ou| sBuigling v uzm._.:&.uu JUL4U00 puk sBuimMe.p ||y @

< TIvMadis

Z TIVMANA

0

..>m
00z 07 avw |
dNITDT

L T1vM3adis

L TI¥YMAN4

Page 34/ 43

Regular Session - 4/19/2018

Le Sueur County



|
i

:§E
&}

# ¢

MEAMDER COANEA
WO 42

LOT WO 1= 3EC. 26, THZN. HIIW.—s
1. LOT NO. | =BEC.2T, Y.Llllt,l.!!'.i

oV’

£AST UNE GOV'T,

‘BENSON'S  SUB-DIVISION'

PART OF GOVERNMENT LOT NO.I, SECTION 27 &
PART OF GOVERNMENT LOT NO.I, SECTION 28 &
PART OF GOVERNMENT LOT NO.2,SECTION 34,
ALL IN TOWNSHIP NO.1I2 N, RANGE NO. 23W.,
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA.

uEANDER
COANER NOID

148555

by eertiry that the withln plat wes [iled In thin
31T oy of Decamber, 1570, 2
L : -

L7 4 recorded in Book of Plats on FPage
. Aot

s &

) 56 100 200

SCALE ONE INCH 4 100 FEET
BLARINGS ARE  ASSumED
0 -DENOTES TRam fasurInT

-
€ sov'r {or 2,
SEC. 3a, T.uzw,n23w,

0Office for recerd on thie i
a'sleck P.¥,, and vas

4 3
ZL Fz

B Fhd.
il A (»?n-.u'z‘ x Losuns Co o

te the _ Jlet

Taxes m1d and

ant
11ia A, Poalfe, b

e naged 1

7
Foalja
s o did
to te thelr

T horety certify that
oa the within Flat have be

ry Caz=uis

ods ¥

¥inresota

T Ak s ©
My Dsmeiweton Explres /A-37-7 &
Frean

prroved by the County Board of Cocmisal
=2 2

g of Aeafmpaa 5

certify that thiz sy
4 th

Clairzan of Co
La Sueur G

urvey
under the prow

I? 'B' filad herewith for Restrictions.

! Tlic, La Susur Cowniy,

sion Fxpires

o Beadilons

Le Suetr County Planalng Coss

Ly

ot

frecs T2

Saae

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 4/19/2018

Page 35/43



LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1620
(507) 357-2251
FAX (507) 357-8541

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan

Goal: To control erosion and prevent sediment and other pollutants from entering the lakes,
streams, wetlands, and storm drain systems during construction.

Property Owner: DA«LE 577 NM PID: (31 L"f)@ -L\-l 30 ‘LC ial®
Mailing Address: ) .0 ' N i

Property Address: S(LW\L 4

Phone:(4S2 ) T1SE- 2770 Mobile/Cell:(PIA ) 669 -26Y 7

Responsible party for Implementation/Inspection: - Spl P

Address:
.Phone:( ) Mobile/Cell:( )

Erosion & Sediment Control Measures

1. Maintain existing vegetation whenever possible and minimize the area of disturbance. Retain and
protect trees to enhance future landscaping efforts and to reduce raindrop impact. (Vegetation is
the best and most cost-effective erosion control practice).

2. Install all erosion and sediment control practices prior to any soil disturbing activities, when
applicable.

3. Phase construction activities to minimize the areas disturbed at one time. This will also allow
completed areas to be stabilized and re-vegetated before disturbing adjacent sites.
4. Maintain and protect all natural waterways. Retain at least a 20-foot wide strip of natural

vegetation along all waterways to filter out sediment and other pollutants.

5. Minimize the use of impermeable surfaces such as roofs, driveways, parking lots and roads. The
Environmental Resources staff must approve all storm water runoff plans.

6. Use rock rip-rap at both the outlet and inlet ends of culverts to prevent scour erosion.

7. Limit construction equipment to designated areas to control soil compaction.

8. Install silt fence on the down-slope perimeter of all disturbed areas according to the attached
installation instructions. Sensitive areas such as wetlands, drainage swales and shoreland areas
should also be protected with silt fence.

9. Install straw bale checks or rock check dams in areas of concentrated flow .

10. Cover any stockpiled topsoil with plastic or other impervious covering. Use stockpiled topsoil as
earthen berms to serve as temporary sediment basins.

ECEIVE@
MAR 20 2013 !}

»

T

BY:

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 36 /43



11. Mulch all disturbed areas at the rate of one 50-pound bale of straw per 500 square feet. On slopes
4:1 or steeper use the following erosion control blankets that have been pinned to the slope
according to the manufacturer’s instructions:

2:1 slopes or steeper Straw/Coconut Blanket or High Velocity Wood Blanket
3:1 slopes or steeper Wood or Straw Blanket with net on both sides

4:1 slopes or steeper Wood or Straw Mulch blanket with net on one side

Flat areas Straw Mulch w/disc anchoring

12. Seed all disturbed areas within seven days of final grading and temporary seed/mulch all areas that
will be left inactive for more than seven days. Do not seed later than September 1, Areas that need
to be seeded after this date should be dormant seeded in late October or early November. See the
attached instruction sheet for recommended mixtures and rates. The use of native plant materials,
including trees and shrubs, is encouraged. Native species will provide good vegetative cover that is
adapted to our soils and climate.

13. Apply fertilizer according to soil test recommendations.

14. Install water bars on access roads to prevent concentrated water from flowing down the road and
eroding gravel.

@ Attach a site map showing the location of all erosion control practices, property lines, roads, lakes,
watercourses, wetlands, on-site systems and building locations.

Note: To reduce mud transported onto paved roads, a rock construction entrance may be required. This will
require a six-inch layer of 1-2 inch diameter washed rock a minimum of 50 feet in length.

Inspection and Maintenance

16. Inspect the construction site every 7 days and within 24 hours afler every rain event to ensure the
practices are working properly (i.e. silt fences, water bars).

17. Clean out the silt fences when they are 1/3 full of sediment or replace with functional silt fences

within 24 hours.

18. Clean out sediment basins on a regular basis to maintain capacity.

I agree to install, inspect and maintain the above practices to accomplish the goal of preventing erosion.
{)EZ j/ f%,um 32 )i
v ] -(Prtz’rfy m ~(Date)

. - o
/Ow A 0 1f

" (Person Responsible for Implementation) (Date)

If you have any questions, please contact Environmental Services, at 507-357-8538.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 37 /43



WDLTPASVO] NG PHDESIP (SFSS19 X Ysey
S Tl 30 Bfiﬁwq&
@SQO <_%\_NQ\$>N l\w v! &ogs&xsmav& P* aéw‘ﬂ.\m&aﬂ mdq ™l £

\EOQ.GZIN}EDWQZSZNMOIFE OS NI AITIAYNS anN Vv ‘@3sinzy

28L1-066-249 ‘Hd
64€55 NW 'IIJOMNVYHS

B \.—./ &
omronnanins awvinzsons | N H S-@-¢ L
_

8102/02/€0  3Lvd
‘G9¥Ly ST NW 'NISOML D 1L0DS

— =

'VLOSINNIN 30 3LVLS 3HL 40 SMYT JHL 430NN HOAIAMYNS ONY]
Q3SN3I2NT AING ¥ WY | L¥HL ONY NOISIAYIANS 123410 AW ¥3ONN 40 3N
A8 _(34¥d3dd SYM 1¥0d3¥ ¥O NVId 'AJAYNS SIHL L¥HL AJILY3D AB3N3H |

NOILVOIdILd3D

3SNOH ONLSIX3
~ _I.lnm =
S

™ 690"
]

LNIWNNOW L3S =
LN3WNNOW ONNO4 =
NOILVA3ITI 03S0d0dd =
Y3L3N SY9 =

aviH 1am =
YINHOISNYYL D1810373 =

o

. ® O

e

I
N
]
,
/

[ ® oz

(62 QAON) £9ZEOL = NOWLVYAIII
Zigs1 # vonois aiso
H ZOOt NOLLVIS O1130039

HHUVIWHONIG

SYNOLNOD ONUSIXT =
NOUVYAFII ONUSIXT = qv0r® /

30¥4HNS TFAVHD =

3DVANNS ALIWONOD =[] /
aN3oa"

z

e

NS |

EOVE
m,mwoeu eel

- —— SET
e
%001 = 22649 / ¥SL'9 M Jgravdt >~
NOILYINOTYI SNOMHITAI N SE e
I3 DS S8 ‘SNOMYIJAI MIN LIN
13 DS G££  :@VIS ONULSIXT 5531 it
14 DS 096 :39v4YS 03S0408d /

%26 = ZZ£'L9 / 6919
NOLLYTNITVD SNONYINI

—-101.1---~

MHO OL
L4 0S 22E'L9 = V3¥V 107 V.0l
14 '0S 6919 SNOINYIdAI TV.LOL
14 0S8 LIS SX030
14 08 SLL'L SEVIS JOOLS/MIVYM "INOD
14 0S 1162 SAVM3IAINT 13AVHO
14 '0S TLE'L 3SNOH

AIVNNNS V3V

'NMOHS SY¥ 3NN
AHVAONNOE QIVS S355080 3NIT AYYONNOE ATMYIHLNOS 3HL NO 3ON34 3HL C

YLOSINNIN “ALNNOD ¥N3NS 37 ‘J0343HL Lv¥1d
03040034 3HL OL ONIQYOIJV 'SILNNIW Z€ S33¥930 £+ HLNOS ¥v38
Ol Q3WNSSY S! NOISIAIJ—BNS S,NOSN38 '#1 107 40 3NIT AT¥3HLHON JHL L

S31ON

LA 0¥ =

o¥
VIOSINNIN_ALNNOD ¥N3NS 31 'NOISNIO—8NS S,NOSN3E ‘#L % £1 5107
NOILdIYDS3A ALH¥3d0ud

Jeuns e@buy pue ajeq Joy
VLOS3INNIN ‘ALNNOD ¥N3NS 31
NOISIAId-gNS SINOSN3g ‘¥L B €1 S101

< AJAINS 40 JLVOII4ILd3D

JYW

gi
EIEIE TR

60"

650"

- Y

e

S

Jud3s

annom ﬂ
=
govor® | H

3 S

eTo e
mmnW\*T L9ee

o 9'39
BNgT"O5'OO

NO

0'SZ0L=NOILYATT3
S~——-3NIT Y3LYM
HIIH AYVYNIQHO

£'¥Z01=NOILVAT13
8102/91/%
S=--Q3Lv207

301 40 3903

Page 38/43

Regular Session - 4/19/2018

Le Sueur County



8€G8-26€-L09

S3IOINGIS TVININNOHIANT

ALNNOD dN3INS 31

3 2 sInojuod
|92J4Ed
saye
Jsyenn

Q0¥ auin gng

aul uonoag

2BA MOY peoy
MOY peoy
aulajua) peoy
MOY peoljiey
sulaua) peoljiey
aur dmy jod
aul |aaled
aur osIN

107 A0D

au dm) 089
auI juswasey
aur] Auno)

au dion

bejeydyy

<san|eA Jayjo |je>

aul"|essepe)n

Teung

|[enuspissy
[Beucneangy PHISIg
Bu ‘3d4d
9pISINO-Y  :2auoz-4
006/0/z +#WINdld
ncowj '31va
0vi0 % om__o.o..m..mo ._did
'eung  -JNVN

WEW Ag peieaid €10z Ae/udy pajep ojoyd
1994 Ineng 7 NNl [PY NYVYH €861 QYN :WaisAg ejeuipioo)

‘asn oyads-ays Jayjo Aue Jo ‘|eba| ‘Guueauibua ‘|euonebiaeu Joj pasn aq jou pinoys sdew asay],
‘a|e2s paysiignd ay) 18 AJUo asn Joj papusuUl A1 pue dLIDads ajep ale sdew ay],

'S9OUB)SWNDLID JAYJ0 pue ‘Bjep 20in0s jo uonejaldiajul ‘ABojopoylaw uswdojaasp

‘foeunooe [euonisod ‘UOIEIYIORI ‘UOHN|OSAS ‘B|BIS Ul SIOLS PUB SUOISSIWO uIBjuod Aew sdew asay) pue

‘sdew ||e ul Juasayul s Joua jo aaibap e Janamoy ‘uoneledald Jisy) Ul pasn Bjep a2IN0s ay} Jaidiajul Aj@yeinooe
sdew asay} jey) Ajuaa o) Juawpedag §19 Auno) Jnang a7 au) Aq apew usaq aAEY SHOYS S|JBUOSEaY,
Jawiejpsig depy

EEEE

00¢ 144 051 SL Gle 0

@%J >¢m2©0&2©2m\m Le @
T4 62 | 0¢ | s29g
ve | €2 | 2T SRETHENIEL] A
S e e T T B
chl Lok 6|8 | Lfahiy
, GOy 5 | s | 1

S3DIAN3S TVINIINNOYIANT ALNNOD dN3INS 31

Page 39/43

Regular Session - 4/19/2018

Le Sueur County



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 19, 2018
Regular Session

Item 1

Approved April 19, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 40/ 43



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
April 12, 2018

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Doug Krenik, Al Gehrke,
Pam Tietz, Commissioner John King

MEMBERS ABSENT: Don Reak, Shirley Katzenmeyer

OTHERS PRESENT: Joshua Mankowski, Michelle Mettler

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

2. Agenda. Motion to approve agenda was made by Doug Krenik. Second by Don Rynda.
Approved.

3. Minutes from March 8, 2018 Meeting. Motion to approve minutes was made by Don Rynda.
Second by Al Gehrke. Approved.

4. Applications

ITEM #1: MATT MARGENTHALER & DAWN FAZIO, NORTH MANKATO, MN,
(APPLICANT\OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading,
excavating, and filling of approximately 20.4 cubic yards of material in the shore impact zone to include
approximately 18 cubic yards in the bluff for removal of an After-The-Fact retaining wall and construction of
a riprap shoreland restoration project in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational
Development “RD” lake, Lake Francis. Property is located at Lot 12, Muellerleile Subdivision, Section 33,
Elysian Township.

Joshua Mankowski presented a power point presentation. Matt Margenthaler, Dawn Fazio, and
Bryan Suemnick (Contractor) were present for the application.

TOWNSHIP: Notified. Response None
DNR: Notified. Response None

LETTERS: Holly Kalbus, Environmental Resources Specialist, regarding recommendation for
approval of the application with the conditions that the applicant plant deep rooted Minnesota
native vegetation within the riprap.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Don Schuldt regarding concerns about how the project may impact the
road because it is a private roadway owned by the residents. Don also voiced concern about an
access easement to the lake that is located on the property. Jeanne Doheny stated that the lake
access and Right of Way issues are not something that can be addressed at this level. Michelle
Mettler stated that this is a private issue between landowners, this is not something Planning and
Zoning can address.

Discussion was held regarding: Dawn Fazio stated that they purchased the property in
November, the property was already in violation, and they would like to correct the issue. Matt
Margenthaler informed the Board that they were notified before closing so they worked with the
previous landowner to hold funds in escrow to help address the issue. Jeanne Doheny inquired
about the planned start date for the project and access to the property. Brian Suemnick replied

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 41/ 43



that he plans to start early June. The area needs to dry out before they can start construction.
Access to the site will not be an issue and they will use tracked equipment. Doug Krenik inquired
about the neighbors to the east and west. Matt Margenthaler replied that the property to the east
is okay and the property to the west is installing a new retaining wall. Doug Krenik inquired about
the possibility of reusing the limestone from the failed wall to limit the amount of rock being
brought in for the riprap. Joshua Mankowski state that limestone is not allowed to be used as
riprap by the zoning ordinance. Doug then asked Matt Margenthaler if they had a chance to
review the condition listed in Holly Kalbus’ letter and if they would have issues meeting this
condition. Matt Margenthaler stated that they had reviewed the letter and that they would be able
to meet the condition. Commissioner John King asked if the property would be used as a primary
residence or seasonally, to which Matt Margenthaler replied that it would be a primary residence.

Findings by maijority roll call vote:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity
for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the
immediate vicinity.

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to
serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in

such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and
objectives in the Ordinance?

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?
Motion was made by Al Gehrke to approve the application with the condition listed in the letter
from Holly Kalbus.

Second by Pam Tietz. Motion approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #2: DENISE & DAVID PETERS, ST PETER, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER): Request
that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of approximately 134
cubic yards of material within the bluff impact zone, and less than 1 cubic yard within the bluff to replace a
single-family dwelling in a Urban/Rural Residential “R1” District. Property is located in the Lots 9 & 10,
River View Heights Subdivision, Section 2, Kasota Township.

Joshua Mankowski presented a power point presentation. Denise and David Peters and Mitch
Dietz (Contractor) were present for the application.

TOWNSHIP: Notified. Response None

DNR: Notified. Response None

LETTERS: None

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

Discussion was held regarding: Doug Krenik inquired about the ability to reuse the old foundation.

Denise Peters stated that the old foundation is gone. It was damaged by the fire and removed.
Doug Krenik then asked staff if a Condition Use Permit would be needed to fill in the hole from

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 42/ 43



the foundation. Joshua Mankowski stated that, because it is located in the Bluff Impact Zone and
the amount of fill that would be required, it would require a Conditional Use Permit.
Commissioner John King asked if the applicants were going to be any changes to the driveway.
Being on the crew to put out the fire, the access was difficult to use. Denise Peters stated that
they did not plan to change the driveway. Doug Krenik then asked the applicants about the
planned timeline to begin work. Denise Peters state they will start as soon as possible. Pam
Tietz asked about the plan to use diamond piers as footings. Denise stated that the one footing
would be in the bluff and their contractor thought the use of the diamond piers in the bluff would
be less impact. Mitch Dietz elaborated that the use of the pier would result in little to no digging in
the bluff. Pam Tietz asked about the requested material movement in the bluff. Michelle Mettler
then stated that a Conditional Use Permit is still required to put the deck in the bluff but the
diamond piers would be less intrusive.

Findings by maijority roll call vote:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity
for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the
immediate vicinity.

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to
serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in
such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and
objectives in the Ordinance?

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve the application.

Second by Don Rynda. Motion approved. Motion carried.

5. Discussion Iltems: None

6. Warrants/Claim-signatures.

7. Motion to adjourn meeting by Pam Tietz. Second by Doug Krenik. Motion approved. Motion
carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Joshua Mankowski

Approved May 10, 2018

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/19/2018 Page 43 /43



